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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 05/17/2022      Solicitation No. 0900000525 

 Requisition No. N/A     Amendment No. 3 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 

 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 

 ISSUED FROM:  

 Joseph Farani  405-521-6668  joseph.farani@omes.ok.gov 

Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  

RETURN TO: OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 

  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Question 1:  What is the scope of work for the P&A projects under the contract? Will the packages be strictly P&A 
or will they include site access work, surface and subsurface material removal and disposal, and/or environmental 
remediation and monitoring? 
     Answer 1: The scope is for strictly P&A projects.  
 
Question 2:  Are there any bonding requirements? 
     Answer 2: No.  
 
Question 3:  What do I do for amendments 1 & 2 since I already submitted all my papers? 
     Answer 3: Bidders can submit another email to provide all signed amendments.  
 
Question 4:  Also, where are the forms being sent? I see where to send the actual Bid but was not sure if it was the 
same as where to send all these forms. 
     Answer 4: All required forms should be sent as part of your bid submission to the email 
OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov 
 

Question 5:  I am wrapping up the forms for the bid solicitation 0900000525 and want to be sure the e-mail shown 

on the bidding cover sheet is the e-mail we use to submit the forms for the sealed bid. 
     Answer 5: Bid responses must be submitted via email to OMESCPeBID@omes.ok.gov  no later than May 
31, 2022 3:00PM Central Time.  
 
Question 6: Need the State/PeopleSoft Vendor ID and Pin 
     Answer 6: The Supplier ID is not required as part of your bid submission. Only suppliers that have done 
business with the State of Oklahoma will have a Supplier ID assigned under their OMES Vendor 
Registration account. 
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Question 7: We are an LLC we have members and not partners - the form only allows for Partnerships or 
corporations, where should we list our members? 
     Answer 7: Per Section Seven: Executive Summary of the Bidder Instructions, the bidder shall include 
general company information. OCC Form 1065 is not required as part of the bid response to this 
solicitation. 
 
Question 8: Net worth of members or company? 
     Answer 8: Per Section Seven: Executive Summary of the Bidder Instructions, the bidder shall include 
general company information. Financial information is not required as part of submission. 
 
Question 9: Ads in the paper - do we need both Tulsa and Oklahoma papers?  
     Answer 9: This is for the plugging license with the Oklahoma Corporation Commission. This is not a 
requirement of this solicitation.   

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             

Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


